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From: Whaley,Michael <Michael Wholey@gartner. coms;peciahs; ﬁs T
Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 2:45 PM Rotwtad Qo .

To: FOIA Resource

Subject: FOIA Request

Good Afternoon

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. | request the following documents related to Nuclear Regulatory
Commission contract # NRCHQ13F330002 with the Corporate Executive Board:

- The contractor's proposal

- SOW

- Contract

- All Modifications

- Any other additional documents related to the award

In order to determine my status for the applicability of fees, you should know that | am a Commercial-Use Requester
affiliated with a private corporation. | am willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $250. if you estimate
that the fees will exceed this amount, please inform me first,

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Michael Wholey | Federal Bid Sourcer | Gartner.com
4501 N. Fairfax Dr. | Arfington, VA 22203 | U.S.A. | T 703.387.5742 | michael.wholey(@gartner.com




